



Kevin H. Hudson
3575 Piedmont Rd NE
Fifteen Piedmont Center, Suite 200
Atlanta, GA 30305
khudson@hlpwlaw.com
(404) 554-8183

July 16, 2026

Sent by First Class Mail and Electronic Filing

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Attn: Kyle Raliff, Deputy Clerk of Administration.

Re: Request for 30-day Extension of Time to Respond to Petition in
Jamila Hambrick, Administrator of the Estate of Derrick Khalid Hambrick
v. Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
No. 25-1386

Dear Mr. Harris:

As counsel for Respondent in the above-captioned case, we write to request an extension of time in which to file/finalize our response to the docketed petition for writ of certiorari. On March 12, 2026, Petitioner submitted her petition for writ of certiorari from. The Court docketed the petition on June 16, 2026. The response deadline is July 16, 2026.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of this Court's Rules, Respondent respectfully requests an extension of 15 days, or until July 31, 2026 to file its response. Counsel for Respondent makes this request to accommodate professional obligations in other litigation matters of co-counsel for Respondent (Dawn Pettigrew) who has served as the primary counsel for Respondent, as well as to permit sufficient time for submission of any required hard copy filings in response to the certiorari petition.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

HUDSON LAMBERT PARROTT, LLC

/s/ Kevin Hudson
Kevin H. Hudson

*(signed by D. Pettigrew with express
permission)*